



**STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
2018-2019 LEADERSHIP TEAM MEETING MINUTES**

March 21st, 2019
MU 303, BEGINNING 5:15PM

Call To Order at 5:15 p.m.

Business

ELT voting on Resolutions

Resolution Name	Reasoning	Passed or Failed
Faculty Senate Recognition	To recognize the new faculty senate	3 l's
Rules and Elections Committee Proposal	To be a standing committee to begin to make and find rules	3 's

Contingency

Group Name	Passed or Failed
Brass Band Club	3 l's

Leadership Team Reports

<p>Matthew Hershberger, Speaker</p>	<p>Senate</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Please encourage your members to read over the emails and get involved <p>Diversity co-chairs</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Jason and Gabby are the next co-chairs - Trying to have a resolution and some last events <p>April 16th... Senate?</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Will have senate on the 16th! <p>Pass-down binders</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Will email you a template to fill out
<p>Calli Dukas, Academic Affairs</p>	<p>MVTA</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - 250 were nominated - Cut it down to 60 and now trying to cut it to 6 or 7 <p>General Education Chat</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Monday, April 1st 5:30-6:30 pm - Just roundtables



STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
2018-2019 LEADERSHIP TEAM MEETING MINUTES

March 21st, 2019
MU 303, BEGINNING 5:15PM

Halle Forbes, Communications Team	<p>Some bumps but we're moving</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Can't do many banners because it was too late to book it
Eric Kaufmann, Legislative Affairs	<p>DC update</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Filled with 24 people! - Got more outside applications than in the past <p>Poli Science meeting</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Meeting with Dr. Keller, Political Science head, about setting up and having a student advisory board
Hannah Chmielewski, Membership Committee	<p>Membership</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Appeals have been getting harder but please talk to Hannah <p>Senator and Rep of the month</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Senator: Parks Peters - Rep: Luke Borman <p>Banquet</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Limit responses - Presenting the plaque - Aaliyah
Colin Moor, USERVE	<p>Towana Meeting</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Moved to Tuesday (more time to bring suggestions to him!) <p>Dining Almond Milk Clarification</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Was misunderstood: Getting <i>RID</i> of almond milk! - Footprint: Almond Milk actually causes more (takes about ten pounds of almonds to create and then a lot of water) <p>Last Library meeting in April</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Let him know in two weeks
Jewel Hurt, President	<p>Montpelier/Tech went well!</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - It was fun! Gave a presentation about state colleges <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Transfers, underrepresented students, older adults - Campus safety recommendation (Will pass down to the President Elect) <p>Dolley's :(</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Won't get a dolley this year but will nominate everyone next year!



**STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
2018-2019 LEADERSHIP TEAM MEETING MINUTES**

March 21st, 2019
MU 303, BEGINNING 5:15PM

<p>Ben Rosenberger, Vice President</p>	<p>Grad Volunteers</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Need volunteers to be spread out around campus and to hand out pamphlets - Need as many as possible <p>Grad seats for seniors</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Seniors get to sit in the front <p>Grad speaker auditions</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Have 10 people <p>CC events etc.</p>
<p>Aaliyah McLean, Executive Assistant</p>	<p>Applications</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - 20 Applications!! <p>Interviews/Interview Process</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Sign up for everything its on line <p>Transition Meeting</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - April 11th Festival Conference 3 <p>Senior Stoles</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Will be ordered (Halle emailed SOS)
<p>Cayhan Movaghari, Treasurer</p>	<p>Budgets</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Budgets are in the office, please look at them when you get a chance! - Must fill out a senator appeal by Sunday to Cayhan <p>Women's Club Volleyball</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Coming to Senate <p>FEB Presentations @ Senate</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Instead of everyone going through their budgets, they will do a powerpoint on the key points - Everyone can ask questions
<p>Kent Erwin, Elections Commissioner</p>	<p>Special election on wednesday</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - One person running for each position <p>Amending elections policy</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Read on March 26, vote on April 9 - Don't want to wait until committee passes/fails because that would make voting on policy the last senate